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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES 
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 

 
TO:    Amy Annis, Certification Officer 
 
FROM:  Austin Cheney, Chair School of Technology  
 
DATE:   February 15, 2017 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   
1. 
Change the name of TEC 5283:  Instructional Systems Design to TEC 5283 
Instructional Design and add prerequisite of TEC 5203:  Analysis of Training 
and Development Issues  
   
RATIONALE: 
TEC 5283 is the course that covers instructional design. Over the years, 
courses have been added that focus on analysis and evaluation so the foucs 
of this course is concentrated on instructional design, development, and 
implementation.  The new title would better reflect the focus of the course 
and reduce confusion.  The prerequisite of Analysis of Training and 
Development Issues enables students to enter the course with a thorough 
understanding of the step that proceeds the design, development, and 
implementation phases. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE:    
Fall 2017 
 
CURRENT CATALOG COPY:  
TEC 5283 – Instructional Systems Design 
(3‐0‐3) Examination of the systems approach to instructional design in 
training. Students will analyze and apply the major components of 
instructional systems design, including deeds analysis, design, development, 
implementation, and evaluation of training instruction.  
 



Credits: 3 
 
PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:  
TEC 5283 – Instructional Design 
(3‐0‐3) Examination of instructional design in training. Students will utilize 
the major components of instructional systems design to develop training 
instruction.  
 
Prerequisites & Notes 
TEC 5203 with a grade of C or better 
 
Credits: 3 
 
 

 


